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TO:   City Council 
        

FROM:   Chairman                   
   Traffic Advisory Commission 

 
DATE:   October 22, 2019 
  

SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEM: 
  
At the Traffic Advisory Commission meeting held on October 21, 2019 the 

Commission recommended APPROVAL of the following item: 
 

INSTALL ONE HOUR (8AM TO 6PM) PARKING RESTRICTION IN 
FRONT OF 8656, 8660 AND 8662 BUFFALO AVENUE (3 SPACES) 

 

(Request was made to facilitate daytime, short-term parking for patrons of the 
businesses located here and prevent all day parkers.) 
 

Submitted By: Chris Granto, owner, 8660 Buffalo Avenue (The Lasalle 
Barber Shop) and 8662 Buffalo Avenue (Maloney’s Subs & Meats) and Carrie 

Amato, owner, 8656 Buffalo Avenue (2nd Chance Consignment) 
  
It is requested that City Council approve this recommendation. 

                    
              

 
 
 _____________________________ 

       Stephen Urbaniak, Chairman  
                Traffic Advisory Commission 
 

jlm 
cc:    City Administrator 

        Director of Public Works 
        Traffic Planner 
 

  


